N ® ®
) RESULATURY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTI SYSTEM (RIDS)
ACCESSION NBR: 86082460029 DOC. DATE: 864/08/2% NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET #
FACIL: 50-400 Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1. Carolina 05000400
AUTH. NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION
HUBGHES, J. T. Coalition for Alternative to Shearon Harris
RECIP. NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION ) ]
DENTON, H. Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, Director (post 851125

SUBJECT: Requests info re status of various items, including author
request for draft OL & FOIA request supporting B&0709 2. 206

petition.
DPISTRIBUTION CODE: YEO3D COPIES RECEIVED: LTR 1_ ENCL f;) S1ZE: l
TITLE: Request for NRR Action {(e.g. 2.206 Petitions) & Related Cerrespondenc
NDTES: Application for permit renewal filed. 3 . 05000400
RECIPIENT COPIES RECIPIENT COPIES
ID CODE/NAME LITR ENCL 'ID CODE/NAME LTTR ENCL
PWR-A PD2 LA S PWR—-A PD2 PD 1 ]
BUCKLEY., B 01 1
INTERNAL: EDO/ACB 1 ELD/HDS1 1 ]
ELD/RED 1 NRR DIR’ 1 ]
EXTERNAL: LPDR 03 1 NRC PDR o2 i i
NSIC 05 1

, O
N

TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 11 ENCL




=

wy

&
]

2% 3

' s

[IPERIVISE

e -
woa
e

o e
P
r
1%
.

%
3

-



c A S . gﬁg}‘lnla(:g'ggl;o 604 West Chapel Hill Street
" Shearon Hams Durham, NC 27701

919-682-3818

August 21, 1986,

Harold Denton, Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation’
US NRC

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Denton, !

I had a couple of’ questions for you and your staff regarding
the status of various matters beforé you in the Harris case:’

1.) Where is the draft copy of the Shearon Harris operating license
that I requested in a letter to you after our meeting over a month ago? You
never’ answered'my letter. Does’ this mean you are refusing to give us a copy
of this document or’ is it still" being processed? Please update us and let us
know when’ 1t will be' available.” -

2.) What is the status of the FOTIA request which we filed with your
office at the beginning of’ August in support of our July 9, 1986 2.206 petition?
Is- this request being processed’ and when can we expect a response°

.

.3.) Will you send us a copy of CP&L's response to the violations
which were noted’ in inspection’ report #50-400/85=48 concerning the improper
pre-service inspection’ procedures, which were also discussed at. length in
our July 9 2. 206 request? We were pleased that Region'II has begun to look
into some of the allegations-that are being made by .CASH and Ms. Miriello
and expect that.a much more extensive investigation will be launched’ into
the improper documentation of welds on safety-related equipment at the Harris
reactor. Please let'us know about the’ status of this investigation.

4.) What is the current status of CP&L's exemption request from the
requirement for'a full- participation evacuation/emérgency preparedness exercise?
I know they asked for' a decision’ by’ August 10, 1986, We hope that a 189(a)
hearing will be held on’ this exemption’ request if you' are seriously entertaining
the exemption, since’ it would be’ construed as an amendment to the requirements
for oBtaining an operating license, Please advise us if you have a timetable

. for making this decision.

5.) Have you discovered whether the NRC Office of Investigations in
Region II has ever’ completed its investigation regarding the whistleblowing
activities of Ms. Miriello? If so, could you "please send us a copy of any docu-
ments‘ resulting from this investigation.

v

Thank you very much. for your cooperation with these matters. We just

. want to know that all unanswered safety questions are resolved before any
1icense is issued’ to’ CP&L for’ loading'fuel® at the Harris reactor. I hope )x
you had a pleasant‘vacation. q;
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